
 
 

DATE: June 29, 2017  
 

AGENDA ITEM # 4 

 
 
TO:    Hillview Community Center Project Task Force 
 
FROM:   J. Logan, Process Liaison 
 
SUBJECT:   Presentation by the Recreation and Community Services Director 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
Recreation and Community Services Director Manny Hernandez has been working in the field of 
community recreation and program delivery for many years.  He is knowledgeable in the variety of 
community center sites that are located throughout the bay area and the methodology used for 
delivering recreational and community services.   
 
DISCUSSION 
Director Manny Hernandez will present a report that will focus on recreation and community service 
facilities and programs in the City of Los Altos.  In addition, he will discuss the ideal community center 
along with the options to be considered by the Task Force that are within the parameters set by the 
City Council. 
 
 
Attachment: 
A.   Ideal Community Center Presentation – to be distributed under separate cover




